

subject. But if the money should not be immediately paid or the amount of it should not be sufficient you will please to give us the earliest notice of it. and the sum necessary can then be remitted. We enclose also an order for the delivery of these articles to you which it will be necessary to have published.

We have wrote to Colonel Lynn for information as to the arms in allegany and it might be of service if you would communicate with him on the subject and receive from him such articles as he may have collected.

In several instances arms and accoutrements have been lent out on security being given. You will understand that you are not to collect these unless further directions are given. We shall be glad to hear from you on the receipt of this and as often afterwards as may be necessary in the conduct of this business which we are anxious to have completed.

Allen Lynne jun. Esq.

We are Y.
w^m Pitty Presid.

Sir, July 28. 1797 In Council

From all the communication which we have received respecting the Bank Stock in England we have been led to conclude that the prospect of obtaining it is remote and uncertain. and the present situation of that country is such as not only at present additional impediments to the recovery but to lessen the value of it if it should be obtained. - In this view of the subject we have lately turned our attention to the practicability